Racism and Psychiatry

Search Strategy: ((SU psychia*) or (AB psychi*)) and ((DE "Racism") or (AB racism or racist or "race relations"))

Databases: PsychINFO, Medline

Limits: English language, 2010-2020

Contents

op Articles	4
Institutional racism in psychiatry and clinical psychology: Race matters in mental health	4
Racism in psychiatry	4
Institutional racism as a seminal concept of cultural competency training	4
Culture, race and ethnicity in US psychiatry	4
eneral	5
Reflections on Ferguson.	5
acism Among Mental Health Care Workers	6
"What are you?" A recurring question in a cross-cultural psychiatrist's life and career.	6
It happened here: Debriefing groups to help psychiatry residents process traumatic community events	6
Doctor's ethnicity also matters	6
From Cultural to Structural Competency-Training Psychiatry Residents to Act on Social Determinants of Health and Institutional Racism.	6
Advocacy as Key to Structural Competency in Psychiatry	6
Showing restraint?	7
The use of film, literature, and music in becoming culturally competent in understanding African Americans.	7
Black and blue: The origins and consequences of medical racism	7
Racism as a Unique Social Determinant of Mental Health: Development of a Didactic Curriculum f Psychiatry Residents.	
'Race' and culture	8
"Playing Out" Our "Playing in the Dark": Racial Enactments and Psychoanalytic Institutions	8
Invoking History and Structural Competency to Minimize Racial Bias	8

	Pathologizing the Crisis: Psychiatry, Policing, and Racial Liberalism in the Long Community Ment Health Movement	
	An Education on Race and Forensic Psychiatry.	8
	Overcoming Tribalism	9
	A Dark Spot on a White Canvas: Thoughts on Being a Black Academic Psychiatrist.	9
	International medical graduates in psychiatry: Cultural issues in training and continuing professional development.	9
	Fanon and the new paraphilias: Towards a trans of color critique of the DSM-V.	9
	Race and gender in philosophy of psychiatry: Science, relativism, and phenomenology.	9
Ra	ce and Mental Health Patients	11
	Ethnicity and detention: Are Black and minority ethnic (BME) groups disproportionately detaine under the Mental Health Act 2007?Open Access	
	Ethnicity and coercion among involuntarily detained psychiatric in-patients	11
	DSM-5 and the 'psychosis risk syndrome.'	11
	Discussing race, racism and mental health: Two mental health inquiries reconsidered	11
	Psychosis, poverty and ethnicity.	11
	Depression in Caribbean women	12
	Race and culture issues in mental health and some thoughts on ethnic identity.	12
	The influence of mental illness and criminality self-stigmas and racial self-concept on outcomes forensic psychiatric sample.	
	(W)righting women: Constructions of gender, sexuality and race in the psychiatric chart	12
	Cultural background and barriers to mental health care for African American adults	12
	America's First M'Naghten Defense and the Origin of the Black Rage Syndrome	13
	Traumatic pasts and the historical imagination: Symptoms of loss, postcolonial suffering, and counter-memories among African migrants.	13
	Transdiagnostic factors and mediation of the relationship between perceived racial discrimination and mental disorders.	
	Multiculturally Sensitive Mental Health Scale (MSMHS): development, factor analysis, reliability, and validity	
	On passing (or not): Developing under multicultural heritages	14
	Racial/ethnic differences in symptoms of posttraumatic stress disorder.	14
	Intersectionality as an analytic framework for understanding the experiences of mental health stigma among racialized men.	14
	Profile of transcultural patients in a regional Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service in Gippsland, Australia: The need for a multidimensional understanding of the complexities	14

Theories Around Race and Mental Health	.15
I am, you are, we are us! Discussion of 'Culturally imposed trauma: The sleeping dog has awakened: Will psychoanalysis take heed?' by Dorothy Evans Holmes, Ph.D	.15
Using the Transcultural Adlerian Conceptualization and Therapy (TACT) model to depict the influence of race-based trauma	.15
Whiteness in psychiatry: The madness of European misdiagnoses.	15
Transactional analysis and the wider world: The politics and psychology of alienation.	15
At the crossroads of anthropology and epidemiology: Current research in cultural psychiatry in th UK	
Book Reviews	.17
Review of Under the strain of color Harlem's Lafargue Clinic and the promise of an antiracist psychiatry	.17
Review of Black and Blue: The origins and consequences of medical racism	.17
Review of The protest psychosis: How schizophrenia became a black disease	.17
Review of Mental health in a multi-ethnic society	.17

Top Articles

Institutional racism in psychiatry and clinical psychology: Race matters in mental health. **Book**

Fernando, Suman; Publisher: Palgrave Macmillan; 2017. xix, 209 pp. Subjects: Clinical Practice; Mental Health Services; Psychiatry; Racial and Ethnic Attitudes; Racism

Racism in psychiatry.

Book

Fernando, Suman; In: Critical psychiatry and mental health: Exploring the work of Suman Fernando in clinical practice. Moodley, Roy (Ed); Ocampo, Martha (Ed); Publisher: Routledge/Taylor & Francis Group; 2014, pp. 22-32. [Chapter] Subjects: Culture (Anthropological); Psychiatry; Race (Anthropological); Racism; Social Processes

Institutional racism as a seminal concept of cultural competency training. Book

Guzder, Jaswant; In: Critical psychiatry and mental health: Exploring the work of Suman Fernando in clinical practice. Moodley, Roy (Ed); Ocampo, Martha (Ed); Publisher: Routledge/Taylor & Francis Group; 2014, pp. 111-122. [Chapter] Subjects: Cross Cultural Differences; Professional Competence; Psychiatric Training; Psychiatry; Racism

Culture, race and ethnicity in US psychiatry.

Book

Bell, Carl C.; McBride, Dominica F.; In: Critical psychiatry and mental health: Exploring the work of Suman Fernando in clinical practice. Moodley, Roy (Ed); Ocampo, Martha (Ed); Publisher: Routledge/Taylor & Francis Group; 2014, pp. 182-192. [Chapter] Subjects: History; Mental Health; Psychiatry; Racism; Sociocultural Factors

General

Reflections on Ferguson.

Academic Journal

Reid, Racquel; The American Journal of Psychiatry, Vol 172(5), May 1, 2015 pp. 423-424. Publisher: American Psychiatric Assn; [Journal Article] Subjects: Blacks; Police Personnel; Psychiatric Training; Racism; Social Media

Racism Among Mental Health Care Workers

"What are you?" A recurring question in a cross-cultural psychiatrist's life and career. Academic Journal

Hsiao-Rei Hicks, Madelyn; Transcultural Psychiatry, Vol 48(1-2), Apr, 2011 pp. 37-52. Publisher: Sage Publications; [Journal Article] Subjects: Occupations; Psychiatrists; Transcultural Psychiatry; Adulthood (18 yrs & older); Female

It happened here: Debriefing groups to help psychiatry residents process traumatic community events.

Academic Journal

Mathews, Eva; Ampiah, Shanique; Dodd, Deonna; Academic Psychiatry, Vol 43(1), Feb 15, 2019 pp. 140-141. Publisher: Springer; [Letter]

Subjects: Emotions; Medical Residency; Trauma; Adulthood (18 yrs & older)

Doctor's ethnicity also matters.

Academic Journal

Solari, Chiara A.; El-Khoury, Joseph; The Psychiatrist, Vol 34(2), Feb, 2010 pp. 72. Publisher: Royal College of Psychiatrists; [Letter]

Subjects: Ethnic Identity; Physicians; Racism; Adulthood (18 yrs & older)

From Cultural to Structural Competency-Training Psychiatry Residents to Act on Social Determinants of Health and Institutional Racism.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Hansen H; Braslow J; Rohrbaugh RM, JAMA psychiatry [JAMA Psychiatry], ISSN: 2168-6238, 2018 Feb 01; Vol. 75 (2), pp. 117-118; Publisher: American Medical Association; PMID: 29261827

Subjects: United States; Clinical Competence; Cultural Competency education; Internship and Residency; Mental Disorders therapy; Psychiatry education; Racism; Social Determinants of Health

Advocacy as Key to Structural Competency in Psychiatry.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Kirmayer LJ; Kronick R; Rousseau C, JAMA psychiatry [JAMA Psychiatry], ISSN: 2168-6238, 2018 Feb 01; Vol. 75 (2), pp. 119-120; Publisher: American Medical Association; PMID: 29261839

Subjects: Clinical Competence; Health Status Disparities; Mental Disorders therapy; Psychiatry education; Social Determinants of Health; Socioeconomic Factors; Adult: 19-44 years; Child: 6-12 years; All Child: 0-18 years; All Adult: 19+ years

Showing restraint?

Academic Journal

(English) By: MacAttram M, Mental health today (Brighton, England) [Ment Health Today], ISSN: 1474-5186, 2013 Jan-Feb, pp. 10-1; Publisher: Pavilion; PMID: 23495588

Subjects: African Continental Ancestry Group psychology; Commitment of Mentally III legislation & jurisprudence; Mental Health Services legislation & jurisprudence; Patient Advocacy legislation & jurisprudence; Police legislation & jurisprudence; Prisoners legislation & jurisprudence; Racism; Restraint, Physical adverse effects; Restraint, Physical legislation & jurisprudence; Schizophrenia mortality; Schizophrenia nursing; Schizophrenic Psychology; Adult: 19-44 years; All Adult: 19+ years; Male

The use of film, literature, and music in becoming culturally competent in understanding African Americans.

Book

Martin, Ardis C.; In: Child and adolescent psychiatry and the media. Beresin, Eugene V. (Ed); Olson, Cheryl K. (Ed); Publisher: Elsevier; 2019, pp. 109-116. [Chapter] Subjects: Blacks; Cultural Sensitivity; Films; Literature; Music

Black and blue: The origins and consequences of medical racism.

Book

Hoberman, John; Publisher: University of California Press; 2012. x, 293 pp. Subjects: Medical Diagnosis; Medical Treatment (General); Patients; Physicians; Racism; Childhood (birth-12 yrs); Adolescence (13-17 yrs); Adulthood (18 yrs & older)

Racism as a Unique Social Determinant of Mental Health: Development of a Didactic Curriculum for Psychiatry Residents.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Medlock M; Weissman A; Wong SS; Carlo A; Zeng M; Borba C; Curry M; Shtasel D, MedEdPORTAL : the journal of teaching and learning resources [MedEdPORTAL], ISSN: 2374-8265, 2017; Vol. 13; Publisher: Association of American Medical Colleges; PMID: 29387786;

'Race' and culture.

Book

Fernando, Suman; In: Mental health ethics: The human context. Barker, Phil (Ed); Publisher: Routledge/Taylor & Francis Group; 2011, pp. 250-259. [Chapter]

"Playing Out" Our "Playing in the Dark": Racial Enactments and Psychoanalytic Institutions. Academic Journal

(English) By: Stephens M, Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association [J Am Psychoanal Assoc], ISSN: 1941-2460, 2018 Oct; Vol. 66 (5), pp. 941-950; Publisher: International Universities Press; PMID: 30384786

Subjects: Psychoanalysis; Psychoanalytic Therapy; Racism

Invoking History and Structural Competency to Minimize Racial Bias. Editorial & Opinion

(English) By: Shadravan SM; Bath E, The journal of the American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law [J Am Acad Psychiatry Law], ISSN: 1943-3662, 2019 Mar; Vol. 47 (1), pp. 2-6; Publisher: American Academy Of Psychiatry And The Law; PMID: 30852558

Subjects: United States; African Continental Ancestry Group; Forensic Psychiatry; Racism history

Pathologizing the Crisis: Psychiatry, Policing, and Racial Liberalism in the Long Community Mental Health Movement.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Ramos NJ, Journal of the history of medicine and allied sciences [J Hist Med Allied Sci], ISSN: 1468-4373, 2019 Jan 01; Vol. 74 (1), pp. 57-84; Publisher: Oxford University Press; PMID: 30576559;

Subjects: United States; African Americans history; Civil Rights history; Health Policy history; Mental Health Services history; Psychiatry history; Racism history; Adult: 19-44 years; Aged: 65+ years; Aged, 80 and over; Middle Aged: 45-64 years; All Adult: 19+ years; Female; Male

An Education on Race and Forensic Psychiatry.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Kapoor R, The journal of the American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law [J Am Acad Psychiatry Law], ISSN: 1943-3662, 2018 Dec; Vol. 46 (4), pp. 498-500; Publisher: American Academy Of Psychiatry And The Law; PMID: 30593479

Subjects: Continental Population Groups; Faculty; Forensic Psychiatry; Racism

Overcoming Tribalism.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Friedman RA, Psychiatric services (Washington, D.C.) [Psychiatr Serv], ISSN: 1557-9700, 2018 Sep 01; Vol. 69 (9), pp. 946-947; Publisher: American Psychiatric Association; PMID: 30045662

Subjects: Neurosciences; Politics; Psychiatry; Racism psychology

A Dark Spot on a White Canvas: Thoughts on Being a Black Academic Psychiatrist.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Thomas LA, Academic psychiatry : the journal of the American Association of Directors of Psychiatric Residency Training and the Association for Academic Psychiatry [Acad Psychiatry], ISSN: 1545-7230, 2019 Aug; Vol. 43 (4), pp. 455-456; Publisher: Springer; PMID: 30701429

Subjects: African Continental Ancestry Group psychology; Cultural Diversity; Psychiatry; Racism psychology; Female

International medical graduates in psychiatry: Cultural issues in training and continuing professional development.

Academic Journal

Kirmayer, Laurence J.; Sockalingam, Sanjeev; Fung, Kenneth Po-Lun; Fleisher, William P.; Adeponle, Ademola; Bhat, Venkat; Munshi, Alpna; Ganesan, Soma; The Canadian Journal of Psychiatry / La Revue canadienne de psychiatrie, Vol 63(4), Apr, 2018 pp. 258-280. Publisher: Sage Publications; [Journal Article] Subjects: Cross Cultural Differences; Medical Education; Medical Personnel; Adulthood (18 yrs & older)

Fanon and the new paraphilias: Towards a trans of color critique of the DSM-V. Academic Journal

Hsu, Stephanie; Journal of Medical Humanities, Vol 40(1), Mar 15, 2019 pp. 53-68. Publisher: Springer; [Journal Article] Subjects: Diagnostic and Statistical Manual; Paraphilias; Racism; Transgender (Attitudes Toward); Gender Dysphoria; Male; Female

Race and gender in philosophy of psychiatry: Science, relativism, and phenomenology. **Book**

Nissim-Sabat, Marilyn; In: The Oxford handbook of philosophy and psychiatry. Fulford, K. W. M. (Ed); Davies, Martin (Ed); Gipps, Richard G. T. (Ed); Graham, George (Ed); Sadler, John Z. (Ed); Stanghellini,

Giovanni (Ed); Thornton, Tim (Ed); Publisher: Oxford University Press; 2013, pp. 139-158. [Chapter] Subjects: Psychiatry; Racism; Relativism; Sexism

Race and Mental Health Patients

Ethnicity and detention: Are Black and minority ethnic (BME) groups disproportionately detained under the Mental Health Act 2007?Open Access Academic Journal

Gajwani, Ruchika; Parsons, Helen; Birchwood, Max; Singh, Swaran P.; Social Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology: The International Journal for Research in Social and Genetic Epidemiology and Mental Health Services, Vol 51(5), May, 2016 pp. 703-711. Publisher: Springer; [Journal Article] Subjects: Involuntary Treatment; Laws; Psychiatric Hospitalization; Racial and Ethnic Differences; Adulthood (18 yrs & older); Male; Female

Ethnicity and coercion among involuntarily detained psychiatric in-patients. Academic Journal

Bennewith, Olive; Amos, Tim; Lewis, Glyn; Katsakou, Christina; Wykes, Til; Morriss, Richard; Priebe, Stefan; The British Journal of Psychiatry, Vol 196(1), Jan, 2010 pp. 75-76. Publisher: Royal College of Psychiatrists; [Journal Article] Subjects: Coercion; Involuntary Treatment; Psychiatric Hospitalization; Race and Ethnic Discrimination; Racial and Ethnic Groups; Adulthood (18 yrs & older); Young Adulthood (18-29 yrs); Thirties (30-39 yrs); Middle Age (40-64 yrs); Aged (65 yrs & older); Male

DSM-5 and the 'psychosis risk syndrome.'

Academic Journal

Fernando, Suman; Psychosis: Psychological, Social and Integrative Approaches, Vol 2(3), Oct, 2010 pp. 196-198. Publisher: Taylor & Francis; [Journal Article] Subjects: Diagnostic and Statistical Manual; Psychosis; Risk Factors; Schizophrenia

Discussing race, racism and mental health: Two mental health inquiries reconsidered. Academic Journal

Cummins, Ian; International Journal of Human Rights in Healthcare, Vol 8(3), 2015 pp. 160-172. Publisher: Emerald Group Publishing Limited; [Journal Article] Subjects: Criminal Justice; Mental Health; Racism

Psychosis, poverty and ethnicity.

Book

Read, John; Johnstone, Lucy; Taitimu, Melissa; In: Models of madness: Psychological, social and biological approaches to psychosis., 2nd ed. Read, John (Ed); Dillon, Jacqui (Ed); Publisher:

Routledge/Taylor & Francis Group; 2013, pp. 191-209. [Chapter] Subjects: Distress; Ethnic Identity; Poverty; Psychosis; Social Discrimination; Male; Female

Depression in Caribbean women.

Book

Ali, Alisha; McFarlane, Emily; In: Women and mental disorders., Vols. 1-4. Lundberg-Love, Paula K. (Ed); Nadal, Kevin L. (Ed); Paludi, Michele A. (Ed); Publisher: Praeger/ABC-CLIO; 2012, pp. 147-161. [Chapter] Subjects: Human Females; Immigration; Major Depression; Mental Health; Adulthood (18 yrs & older); Female

Race and culture issues in mental health and some thoughts on ethnic identity. Academic Journal

Fernando, Suman; Counselling Psychology Quarterly, Vol 25(2), Jun, 2012 pp. 113-123. Publisher: Taylor & Francis; [Journal Article] Subjects: Ethnic Identity; Mental Health Services; Multiculturalism

The influence of mental illness and criminality self-stigmas and racial self-concept on outcomes in a forensic psychiatric sample.

Academic Journal

West, Michelle L.; Vayshenker, Beth; Rotter, Merrill; Yanos, Philip T.; Psychiatric Rehabilitation Journal, Vol 38(2), Jun, 2015 Special Issue: Self-Stigma and Mental Illness. pp. 150-157. Publisher: Educational Publishing Foundation; [Journal Article] Subjects: Mental Disorders; Racial and Ethnic Groups; Self-Concept; Stigma; Criminal Offenders; Adulthood (18 yrs & older); Young Adulthood (18-29 yrs); Thirties (30-39 yrs); Middle Age (40-64 yrs); Aged (65 yrs & older); Male; Female

(W)righting women: Constructions of gender, sexuality and race in the psychiatric chart. Academic Journal

Daley, Andrea; Costa, Lucy; Ross, Lori; Culture, Health & Sexuality, Vol 14(8), Sep, 2012 pp. 955-969. Publisher: Taylor & Francis; [Journal Article] Subjects: Human Sex Differences; Sexuality; Adulthood (18 yrs & older); Young Adulthood (18-29 yrs); Thirties (30-39 yrs); Middle Age (40-64 yrs); Aged (65 yrs & older); Female

Cultural background and barriers to mental health care for African American adults. Academic Journal

Rostain, Anthony L.; Ramsay, J. Russell; Waite, Roberta; The Journal of Clinical Psychiatry, Vol 76(3), Mar, 2015 pp. 279-283. Publisher: Physicians Postgraduate Press; [Journal Article] Subjects: Blacks; Cross

Cultural Differences; Mental Health Services; Treatment Barriers; Health Disparities; Adulthood (18 yrs & older)

America's First M'Naghten Defense and the Origin of the Black Rage Syndrome.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Weiss KJ; Gupta N, The journal of the American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law [J Am Acad Psychiatry Law], ISSN: 1943-3662, 2018 Dec; Vol. 46 (4), pp. 503-512; Publisher: American Academy Of Psychiatry And The Law; PMID: 30593481;

Subjects: United States; Insanity Defense history

Traumatic pasts and the historical imagination: Symptoms of loss, postcolonial suffering, and counter-memories among African migrants.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Beneduce R, Transcultural psychiatry [Transcult Psychiatry], ISSN: 1461-7471, 2016 Jun; Vol. 53 (3), pp. 261-85; Publisher: Published by Sage Publications on behalf of McGill University; PMID: 27154972;

Subjects: African Continental Ancestry Group psychology; Racism psychology; Stress Disorders, Post-Traumatic psychology; Stress, Psychological psychology; Transients and Migrants psychology

Transdiagnostic factors and mediation of the relationship between perceived racial discrimination and mental disorders. Academic Journal

Rodriguez-Seijas, Craig; Stohl, Malki; Hasin, Deborah S.; Eaton, Nicholas R.; JAMA Psychiatry, Vol 72(7), Jul, 2015 pp. 706-713. Publisher: American Medical Association; [Journal Article] Subjects: Psychopathology; Race and Ethnic Discrimination; Adulthood (18 yrs & older); Male; Female

Multiculturally Sensitive Mental Health Scale (MSMHS): development, factor analysis, reliability, and validity.

Academic Journal

(English) By: Chao RC; Green KE, Psychological assessment [Psychol Assess], ISSN: 1939-134X, 2011 Dec; Vol. 23 (4), pp. 876-87; Publisher: American Psychological Association; PMID: 21517192;

Subjects: African Americans psychology; Mental Health ethnology; Psychiatric Status Rating Scales standards; Psychiatric Status Rating Scales statistics & numerical data; Adult: 19-44 years; Middle Aged: 45-64 years; Young Adult: 19-24 years; All Adult: 19+ years; Female; Male

On passing (or not): Developing under multicultural heritages. Academic Journal

Brown, Cortlyn; Brown, Barbara; Journal of the American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry, Vol 53(6), Jun, 2014 pp. 603-605. Publisher: Elsevier Science; [Journal Article] Subjects: Child Psychiatry; Cultural Sensitivity; Ethnic Identity; Health Care Delivery; Self-Concept

Racial/ethnic differences in symptoms of posttraumatic stress disorder. Academic Journal

Hall-Clark, Brittany; Sawyer, Broderick; Golik, Alejandra; Asnaani, Anu; Current Psychiatry Reviews, Vol 12(2), 2016 pp. 124-138. Publisher: Bentham Science Publishers Ltd.; [Journal Article] Subjects: Asians; Blacks; Posttraumatic Stress Disorder; Racial and Ethnic Differences; Latinos/Latinas; Male; Female

Intersectionality as an analytic framework for understanding the experiences of mental health stigma among racialized men.

Academic Journal

Morrow, Marina; Bryson, Stephanie; Lal, Rodrick; Hoong, Peter; Jiang, Cindy; Jordan, Sharalyn; Patel, Nimesh B; Guruge, Sepali; International Journal of Mental Health and Addiction Publisher: Springer; Subjects: No terms assigned

Profile of transcultural patients in a regional Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service in Gippsland, Australia: The need for a multidimensional understanding of the complexities. Academic Journal

Basu, Soumya; Isaacs, Anton N.; International Journal of Social Psychiatry, Vol 65(3), May, 2019 pp. 217-224. Publisher: Sage Publications; [Journal Article] Subjects: Adolescent Psychology; Child Psychology; Cultural Sensitivity; Immigration; Mental Health Services; Adulthood (18 yrs & older); Male; Female

Theories Around Race and Mental Health

I am, you are, we ... are ... us! Discussion of 'Culturally imposed trauma: The sleeping dog has awakened: Will psychoanalysis take heed?' by Dorothy Evans Holmes, Ph.D. Academic Journal

White, Cleonie; Psychoanalytic Dialogues, Vol 26(6), Nov, 2016 pp. 673-677. Publisher: Taylor & Francis; [Comment/Reply] Subjects: Cultural Sensitivity; Psychoanalysis; Psychoanalytic Interpretation; Trauma

Using the Transcultural Adlerian Conceptualization and Therapy (TACT) model to depict the influence of race-based trauma.

Academic Journal

Lemberger, Matthew E.; Trott, Arianna; Lemberger-Truelove, Tamiko; The Journal of Individual Psychology, Vol 72(3), Fal 2016 pp. 187-199. Publisher: University of Texas Press; [Journal Article] Subjects: Adlerian Psychotherapy; Individual Psychology; Racism; Transcultural Psychiatry; Trauma

Whiteness in psychiatry: The madness of European misdiagnoses.

Book

King, Colin; In: Searching for a rose garden: Challenging psychiatry, fostering mad studies. Russo, Jasna (Ed); Sweeney, Angela (Ed); Publisher: PCCS Books; 2016, pp. 69-76. [Chapter] Subjects: Misdiagnosis; Psychiatry; Racism; Whites; Male

Transactional analysis and the wider world: The politics and psychology of alienation. **Book**

Minikin, Karen; In: Relational transactional analysis: Principles in practice. Fowlie, Heather (Ed); Sills, Charlotte (Ed); Publisher: Karnac Books; 2011, pp. 211-219. [Chapter] Subjects: Major Depression; Occupational Stress; Social Structure; Sociocultural Factors; Transactional Analysis; Female

At the crossroads of anthropology and epidemiology: Current research in cultural psychiatry in the UK.

Academic Journal

Dein, Simon; Bhui, Kamaldeep Singh; Transcultural Psychiatry, Vol 50(6), Dec, 2013 pp. 769-791. Publisher: Sage Publications; [Journal Article] Subjects: Anthropology; Epidemiology; Transcultural Psychiatry

Books

Review of Under the strain of color Harlem's Lafargue Clinic and the promise of an antiracist psychiatry.

Academic Journal

Hart, Curtis W.; Journal of Religion and Health, Vol 55(1), Feb, 2016 pp. 362-363. Publisher: Springer; [Review-Book] Subjects: Clinics; Psychiatry; Racism

Review of Black and Blue: The origins and consequences of medical racism. Academic Journal

Primm, Annelle B.; Griffith, Ezra E.H.; The American Journal of Psychiatry, Vol 170(5), May 1, 2013 pp. 562-563. Publisher: American Psychiatric Assn; [Review-Book] Subjects: Health Behavior; Medical Model; Racism; Well Being; Health Disparities

Review of The protest psychosis: How schizophrenia became a black disease. Academic Journal

McKenzie, Kwame; Transcultural Psychiatry, Vol 49(3-4), Jul, 2012 pp. 640-642. Publisher: Sage Publications; [Review-Book] Subjects: Blacks; Diagnostic and Statistical Manual; Psychosis; Risk Factors; Schizophrenia

Review of Mental health in a multi-ethnic society.

Academic Journal

Glover-Wright, David; Journal of Social Work Practice, Vol 24(1), Mar, 2010 pp. 106-109. Publisher: Taylor & Francis; [Review-Book]Subjects: Blacks; Mental Health; Minority Groups; Racism; Social Isolation